C]ty Of Green 1755 Town Park Boulevard

PO Box 278

Green, Ohio 44232-0278

Phone: 330.896.6614

Wayne L. Wiethe, AICP Fax: 330.896.6606
Director of Planning planning@cityofgreen.org

Planning Department Memorandum

To: Mayor Yeargin

From: Wayne Wiethe, Director of Planning ISTR \“}‘D

Date: February 28, 2025

Re: Planning Dept. Monthly Financial Summary -February, 2025

Attached is the Planning Department’s monthly financial summary for February, 2025.

cc: T. Groot, Asst. Finance Director
N. Messner, Clerk of Council
File
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City of Green Planning Department

Financial Summary for February, 2025

RECEIPT DATE | PROJECT NAME DESCRIPTION AMOUNT
hristopher & A
80301 | 2/3 25-05 Christopher & Anna Boyland Replat $300.00
Boyland

80302 2/5 FLG Stoney Creek Inc. Stoney Creek Phase 4 Conveyance Fee $16.50

80303 2/10 25-06 K&M Builders St. Nikola Church Addition $100.00

80304 2/18 FedEx CRA Annual Reporting Monitoring Fee $500.00

Kingdom Title Solutions,

80305 | 2/19 25-08 SRS ;Lé olutons Forlines Lot Split $100.00

cc 2/26 25-09 AT&T Mobility Cell Tower Upgrade 42 E. Caston Rd. $100.00

\\"(\/\K%b?ﬂa UNoNPQ

Total: $1,116.50

Mindy Lawrence, Administrative Secretary

Wayne L. Wiethe, Director of Planning




